



KEAN UNIVERSITY

September 16, 2021

VIA Electronic Mail

Rowan Faculty 4 Transparency

opra+request-25223-c0e734ce@requests.opramachine.com

Re: Disposition of 8/6/2021 OPRA Request

Dear Kean/Rowan Faculty 4 Transparency:

Kean University received your Open Public Records Act (OPRA) request on Monday, August 9, 2021. On August 19, 2021, you were asked to clarify your vague and overly broad OPRA request.

Your original OPRA request sought access to the following information:

- 1. Percentage of Kean employees that are vaccinated.*
- 2. Percentage of Kean students that are vaccinated.*

Please include the most up to date percentages as possible and note the date of the data when replying.

On August 20, 2021, the University received your response to the clarification request. Rather than providing clarification in your response, you implied your OPRA request was denied and you further suggested pertinent and important records existed “during a once in lifetime pandemic”. By this we assume you are referring to the coronavirus pandemic. Consequently, you failed to identify with reasonable clarity the specific government records sought. Nevertheless, based on the limited information provided in your August 20th correspondence, you are being provided with a link to the Kean University webpage that contains COVID-19 Vaccination data: <https://www.kean.edu/welcome-fall-2021-semester#report>

If you have further questions regarding this request, feel free to contact me directly at 908-737-3322.

Sincerely,

/s/ Laura Barkley-Haelig

Laura Barkley-Haelig
Custodian of Records
Kean University